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Gelisa Lewis

From: Connect

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Connect

Cc: Dennis Scott; Patricia Tummer (Patricia.Tummer@mdcourts.gov); Theresa Nudell 

(theresa.nudell@mdcourts.gov); Mark McGonigle

Subject: CONNECT Town Hall Meeting Reminder

Attachments: Town Hall Meeting Announcement.pdf

Hello CONNECTors! 

As the CONNECT Town Hall Meetings are rapidly approaching, we are excited about the opportunity to be 

communicating to the entire Judiciary.  

Below, and in the attached PDF, is the message announcing these sessions. In your role as a CONNECTor, please help us 

to make sure that anyone and everyone around you is aware of these sessions, regardless of whether or not they are 

direct organizational connection to you. We would like you to forward this message, as well as print and post a copy 

where it will be visible to employees who may not have access to computers and/or emails. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. And, we thank you very much for your support and efforts. 

Sincerely, 

Mark 

 

P. Mark McGonigle 

Change Management Lead, CONNECT Project 

Metaformers, Inc. 

Administrative Office of the Courts 

580 Taylor Ave, Basement A-Pod 

Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

410-260-2797 (office) 
703-338-1666 (cell) 

mark.mcgonigle@mdcourts.gov 

 

 

From: Connect  

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:54 AM 

To: Connect; Dennis Scott 

Subject: Announcing Opportunities To Hear About CONNECT 

 

Dear Fellow Judiciary Employees: 

 

We are excited to tell you about an opportunity for you to hear first-hand about CONNECT, a new initiative to modernize 

and simplify our human resources processes and policies that will be supported by a new system. Everyone will be using 

this new Judiciary system, and here is your first opportunity of many to learn more.  

 

Human Resources will host a number of informational town hall meetings about CONNECT throughout the state during 

the month of May. The purpose of these meetings is to give all employees a chance to hear an overview of CONNECT, 

what it involves, and when to expect to see things happen. These sessions will include a short presentation followed by 

some time for questions. 

 

These town hall meetings will be held at eight centralized locations to allow employees from neighboring counties a 

chance to attend. There will be three sessions per day at each location – 10 a.m., noon, and 2 p.m. Here are the dates 

and locations of the town hall meetings: 
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• Tuesday, 12 May:  Queen Anne’s County District Court (120 Broadway, Centerville, MD 21617) 

• Thursday, 14 May:  Allegany County District Court (123 S. Liberty Street, 2nd Floor, Cumberland, MD 21502) 

• Friday, 15 May:  Wicomico County District Court  (201 Baptist Street, Salisbury, MD  21801) 

• Tuesday, 19 May:  Baltimore County Towson District Court (Judge’s Library, 120 E Chesapeake Ave. Towson, MD 

21286) 

• Thursday, 21 May:  Prince George’s County District Court (14735 Main Street, Bourne Wing, Upper Marlboro, 

MD  20772) 

• Friday, 22 May:  Harford County (County Council Chambers, 212 S. Bond Street, Bel Air, MD 21014) 

• Monday, 01 June:  Anne Arundel County  (JECC Training Rooms 7&8) 

• Tuesday, 02 June:  St. Mary’s County Circuit Court (41605 Courthouse Drive, Leonardtown, MD 20650) 

 

There is no need to sign up or register for a particular session. Please feel free to just show up. We encourage every 

employee to try to attend a session.  

 

We have also posted the schedule of times and locations on the CourtNet CONNECT website under “Latest Updates” 

(http://courtnet.courts.state.md.us/connect/latestupdates.html). We are also asking the HR liaisons – our CONNECTors 

– to keep you posted. 

 

Please contact us via email with any questions at connect@mdcourts.gov.  We look forward to seeing you at one of the 

CONNECT town hall meetings soon. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dennis Scott 

 

 

 

Dennis Scott, J.D., IPMA-CP 

Director of Human Resources  

Administrative Office of the Courts  

Operations Department  

580 Taylor Ave. A-1 

Annapolis, MD 21401 

 

 

 

 
 


